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Construction of the United States Courthouse began in Nov­ 
ember, 190$. The building was completed ir/February, 1911, and 
dedicated on July 20, 1911. James Knox Tailor (l$57-1929), the 
Supervising Architect of the United States Treasury from 1897/ 
to 1912, designed the building in the Second Renaissance Revival 
style. The superintendent of construction was Frederick A. 
Hills. v

The courthouse occupied the southwestern half of the lot 
bounded on the northwest by Federal Street, on the northeast by 
Pearl Street, on the southeast by Newbury Street, and on the 
southwest by Market Street. The main entrance was at the west­ 
ern corner, facing the junction of Market and Federal Streets. 
The building was a "u" shape, open toward Pearl Street. 
remainder of the block was vacant.

An addition was made to the courthouse: a "u", shaped wing 
was added to the existing building on the northeastern end. 
The United States Courthouse became a trapezoid, enclosing a 
courtyard, which filled the entire block. The cornerstone for 
the addition was laid in September, 1931. James A. Wetmj6re 
(1&63-194Q) was the Supervising Architect of the United States 
Treasury at the time. Construction was completed by November, 
1932.

The original section of the courthouse is currently used 
by the United States Courts. It contains the U. S. Courtroom, 
the Grand Jury Room, the U. S. Bankrupcy Courtroom, offices for 
the officials connected with the courts, and a General Services 
Administration office. The addition houses the Pearl Street 
Station branch of the U. S. Postal Service and the offices of 
various Federal agencies.

The United States Courthouse is two stories high with a 
hip roof which encloses a third story. It has a full basement. 
The exterior is granite. The granite of the original building 
came from North Jay, Maine; that of the addition from Vermont. 
The roof is slate and tar and gravel.

The addition was designed to match the original building 
in all exterior detailing. The two parts act as an integral 
unit. The floor levels are marked by stringcourses on the ex­ 
terior. The first floor is raised a few feet above street 
level; the basement level revealed has small rectangular win­ 
dows and is finished with smooth ashlar. More of this level 
shows on the southeastern facade as the ground level drops to­ 
ward Mewbury Street. The first floor level has recessed win­ 
dows in rectangular openings with simple moldings. The joints 
between each block of ashlar on this level are recessed. The 
ashlar of the wider second floor level is smooth. The windows 
are elaborately treated. They are rectangular and have a bal-

(see Continuation Sheet p. l)
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ustrade segment below them. They are surmounted by a raised tri­ 
angular or arched pediment. Groups of windows are set in rectan­ 
gular niches and enclosed by raised arches and simple pilasters. 
Above a continuous frieze and dentil cornice, a balustrade of open 
balusters and solid panels runs around the entire building at the 
roof line. The roof slopes back to reveal dormer windows sur­ 
mounted by arched pediments.

Because the United States Courthouse fills an entire block, 
all the facades of the building are important. Each facade con­ 
tains several bays and is modulated by the slight projections of 
groups of bays. The Pearl Street facade contains the entrance to 
the post office. The main entrance to the courthouse is a single 
bay on a diagonal, joining the Federal and Market Street facades. 
The double entrance door is recessed in an arched opening framed 
by round Doric pilasters carrying a triangular pediment with den­ 
til molding. The second floor window above the entrance matches 
those of the adjoining facades.

The interior courtyard has a yellow brick exterior. The 
windows of the original building have granite sills and lintels 
with keystones; the floor levels are articulated with granite 
stringcourses. The windows of the addition, have granite sills; 
there are no stringcourses. The courtyard is currently used as 
a loading area for the post office, as it was when the addition 
was built, and as a parking area for the U. S. Court.

The only alterations to the original exteriors of the court­ 
house have been the conversion of the lawn on the Newbury Street

to a parking lot in 1956, and the replacement of exterior 
wooden doors with aluminum and glass doors in 1965. In the early 
I960 f s the granite of the courthouse was sandblasted and cleaned.

The interior of the United States Courthouse has been very 
little changed. The original finishes are intact: marble and 
terrazzo flooring, molded xfood trim, marble trim, molded plaster 
cornices. Work is currently underway (March 1973) to modernize 
the building. Heating and airconditioning ducts are being in­ 
stalled in the corridors; they will be hidden behind suspended 
ceilings which will contain new lighting fixtures. Of special 
note on the interior are the elliptical main entrance area and 
stairway, an elegant space finished with bold, almost architect­ 
ural, Federal details; and the United States Courtroom, which 
has Federal detail, with the exception of the ceiling, intact.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The United States Courthouse is a well designed building. 
The facades employ the same design elements in slightly varied 
arrangements; they relate well to form a distinct whole, unit­ 
ed particularly by the continuous stringcourses, cornice, bal­ 
ustrade, and ashlar surfaces. The scale of the building is not 
overpowering for its location. The exterior detail gives the 
building visual impact.

The courthouse has an important place in the urban fabric 
of Portland, Maine. It is one of several government buildings 
which form a distinguished group near Lincoln Park in the center 
of the city, giving a real focus to municipal and government 
activity. Adjacent to the courthouse is the Cumberland County 
Courthouse, a Neo-Classical Revival building designed by George 
Burnhara and completed in 1910, facing Lincoln Park. Across from 
the courthouse is the Portland Fire Department Headquarters, be­ 
side Lincoln Park. The United States Post Office Building, a 
Renaissance Revival building completed in 1$6$, stood nearby un­ 
til it was torn down in 196J. One block to the northwest of the 
courthouse is the Portland City Hall, a Second Renaissance Re­ 
vival building designed by Carrere and Hastings and completed in 
1912. A short distance southeast on Pearl Street is the United 
States Custom House, a Baroque Revival building designed by Al­ 
fred B. Mullett and completed in 1$?2.

Intertwined with this group of government buildings is the 
Exchange Street district, an intact historic area of the city 
comprised of handsome Victorian commercial blocks and business 
buildings. The resulting neighborhood forms an architecturally 
distinguished section of Portland. ^" li
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